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3 Febys 8

Sir,

In reply tour letter of the

9th ultimo, I have to inform

you that Mr Lavage, Indian

Lands Agent at Gec. Bay,

was guite cerrect in requesting

you to take ont alicencs for

the Timber cut by you on Lot 18,

you s, Gordon, enasmerch as

the land has not been paid for

en full

You will therefore be good

enough to do as required by

Mr Savage, and pay ctoes unider

the provisions of Codder in Council

of the 26th March, 1877

I am Sir,

Mr. John C. Willis

Your Obedt Servant.

Goue Bay

LLankoughnet

Ontario

Deputy of the Supt. Genl

of Indn Affairs.
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